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Government of Assam
Department of Environment & Forest
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer, Nagaon South Division, Hojai

WST/BM-Lanning of Doboka to Parakouwa /2021/ SG?—O Dated: 0 va

To.

\/1{; General Manager(P),
NHIDCL, PMU-Diphu,

Assam.

E-mail ID: dfo.t.nagaounsouth@Bmai"com

Sub..- 4-Lanning of Daboka to Parakhuwa section (section-7) from Km 384500 to Km 50+710 of
NH-29 under district Hojai.

Ref:-  Your letter no. NHIDCL/PMU-DIPHU-K/SEC-1/14/2020-21/349 dtd.26-07-2021.

Sir,
With reference to the above, I have the horour to inform you that the aerial distance of the

proposed area from the nearcst Wildlite sanctuary namely Marat Longri WLS under Karbi

Angiong West Division is more than 10 K.M., which is required by you as stated vide the letter

under reference.

This is for favour of your Kind information and necessary action. .

Yours faithfully -
i B&%&%&Jéﬁ!&%&%ﬁ@ﬁ%

Nagagngouth@ivisiongHojajai
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